Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: tgregsto@blm.gov

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2011 4:01 PM

To: Allan Rambur; Daniel Fraker; David Gonzales; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Ron Ragland
Cc: Joe Hernandez .
Subject: Fw: Skelly Unit Water Injection Plant spill

Attachments: Skelly Unit Water Injection Plant-spill map-082911.jpg

Gentlemen,

| sent this out yesterday but the BLM is experiencing numerous email problems and may continue to do so periodically
through mid September. According to error messages received, you never received this email. If this is second re-send,
please forgive the duplication. '

Terry Gregston

Environmental Protection Specialist
Bureau of Land Management

620 E. Greene St.

Carlsbad, NM 88220

Office (575) 234-5958

Cell (575) 361-2635

Fax (575) 234-5927

Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately.

----- Forwarded by Terry G Gregston/CFO/NM/BLM/DOI on 08/31/2011 03:59 PM --——-

Terry G Gregston/CFO/NM/BLM/DOI To Joe Hernandez <JHernandez@linnenergy.com>

cc Allan Rambur <ARambur@linnenergy com>, Daniel Fraker
08/30/2011 05:00 PM <DFraker@linnenergy com>, David Gonzales <DGonzales@linnenergy com>, "Mike
) Bratcher (mike bratcher@state.nm us)" <mike bratcher@state nm.us>, Ron Ragland
<RRagland@linnenergy.com>

Subject Re: Skelly Unit Water Injection Plant spill Link

Gentlemen,

| have received your spill report. It looks in good order. In future, piease be sure to include the lease number and/or well
API number on the form. Typically, | can look this up if there is enough information elsewhere on the form, but sometimes
those numbers are necessary for finding the specific site in question in the relevant databases.

As | informed Mr. Hernandez on the phone, | am having some difficulty locating this facility in the federal database. Do
not know if OCD will have the same issue or not. Some of that confusion may be related to the fact that the section line
between sections 23 and 22 runs through the middle of this facility. | have reported the issue to our database folks.

The federal tracking number for this event: 11NU116TG
The name of this event: Skelly Unit Water Injection Plant

The spill location-has been cleared for preliminary cleanup operations by BLM archeologists. No archeological survey or
monitoring is required.
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It is suggested that surface contaminants be picked up as soon as possible, preferrably prior to any rainfall events. After
that, the site should be fully delineated. Notify Terry Gregston, (575) 361-2635, of the delineation date. After delineation,

a cleanup plan should be submitted along with the delineation data for BLM approval prior to implementing final cleanup
operations.

Attached you will find a copy of the spill map for this event.

If you have any questions, please feel free to give me a call.

Terry Gregston

Environmental Protection Specialist
Bureau of Land Management

620 E. Greene St.

Carlsbad, NM 88220

Office (575) 234-5958

Cell (575) 361-2635

Fax (575) 234-5927

Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately.

Joe Hernandez <JHernandez@linnenergy.com> To "Terry Gregston (tgregsto@blm.gov)" <tgregsto@blm.gov>, "Mike Bratcher

(mike bratcher@state.nm.us)" <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>, Daniel Fraker
08/30/2011 11°56 AM <DFrake|'!@"nnenerg!.C0m>
cc Allan Rambur <ARambur@linnenergy.com>, Ron Ragland
<RRagland@linnenergy.com>, David Gonzales <DGonzales@linnenergy.com>

Subject

If there is something | missed please let me know. Thanks Joe[attachment "Skally Unit Injection 8-27-2011.docx" deleted by Terry G
Gregston/CFO/NM/BLM/DOI]
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